
VILLAGE of LAWTON 
VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING 

125 S. MAIN STREET, LAWTON, MI 49065 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2022 – 7:00 P.M. 

 

please silence cell phones 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Approval of the December 13, 2022 Council Agenda 
 

B. Approval of the November 8, 2022 Council Meeting Minutes  
 

C. Approval of November 2022 Disbursements in the amount of $190,754.14 
 

V. COMMUNICATIONS / CORRESPONDENCE / PRESENTATIONS 
 

VI. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS – (Please keep comments to 3 minutes) 
 

VII. PUBLIC HEARINGS / APPOINTMENTS / PROCLAMATIONS 
 

A. Public Hearing to hear comment on the SPARK Grant Application to replace Kid’s 
Dream Playground and add an ice-skating rink at Chancy Lewis Park. 
 

1. Project Summary by Staff 

2. President Opens Public Hearing for Public Comment  

3. Public Comment 

4. President Closes Public Hearing for Public Comment  

 
VIII. OLD BUSINESS 

  



 
IX. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. Resolution 24-22: A Resolution to authorize submission of a Grant Application to 

the Michigan Spark Grant Program.................…………Staff Recommends Approval 
 

B. Resolution 25-22: A Resolution to authorize signatories for the Michigan 
Enhancement Grant and Related Activities.............……Staff Recommends Approval 

 
C. Resolution 26-22: A Resolution to authorize budget amendments to the Fiscal Year 

2022 / 2023 Village of Lawton General Appropriations Act 
........................................................................................Staff Recommends Approval 

 

X. BOARD, COMMITTEE, AND STAFF REPORTS 

A. Village Manager – Lisa Imus 

B. Village Clerk – Brittany Rathbun 

C. Department of Public Works – Todd Hackenberg 

D. Police Department – Jeff Mack 

E. Planning Commission – Judy Peterson 

F. Downtown Development Authority – Gail Dudek 

G. Lawton Fire Board – Eric Dudek 

H. Lawton Library Board – Brittany Rathbun  
 

XI. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 

XII. ADJOURNMENT - NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE – January 10, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 

 
The Village of Lawton follows the Americans w/ Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals with disabilities planning to 
attend this meeting and require accommodations, or those who have questions regarding the accessibility of this meeting 
or the facilities, are requested to contact the Village Clerk, at (269) 624-6407 or brathbun@lawtonmi.org to allow the 
Village to make reasonable accommodations. If you have questions or comments, and you are unable to make the 
meeting, forward to the Village Manager at      imusl@lawtonmi.org. 
 

Posted December 9th, 2022, for the VILLAGE OF LAWTON in VAN BUREN COUNTY, MICHIGAN 
www.lawtonmi.gov   269.624.6407 

mailto:brathbun@lawtonmi.org
mailto:imusl@lawtonmi.org.
http://www.lawtonmi.gov/


1 
 

 
Village of Lawton 

VILLAGE COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

125 S. MAIN, LAWTON MI 49065 269.624.6407 
Tuesday, November 22, 2022 

MINUTES 
 

 
 

I. Call to Order: President Appleby called the November 22, 2022, meeting of the Lawton Village 
Council to order at 7:00 p.m. 

II. Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

III. Roll Call:  Present: Appleby, E. Dudek, Smith, G. Dudek, Tanis, Turner, Peterson Absent: None 
Others Present: Village Manager Imus, Clerk Rathbun, Chief Mack, and four guests.  

IV. Oath of Office: Clerk Rathbun provided oaths of office to Trustees E. Dudek, Ren Turner, 
Ryan Tanis, with new terms ending November 2026, and President Appleby with new term 
ending in November 2024. 

V. Election of President Pro-tem: Peterson, seconded by Turner moved to elect E. Dudek as the 
Village of Lawton’s President Pro-Tem. No other nominations present.  Roll Call Vote Taken.  
All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried to elect E. Dudek to the position of President Pro-
Tem.  

VI. Call to Order of the Lawton Zoning Board of Appeals 
A. President Appleby called the Lawton Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting to order at 

7:05PM. 
B. Paul and Brittany Rathbun, residents of 725 Delaware Ct, from whom a request 

extension is being requested for temporary access structures to a period not to exceed 
24 months were present. Mr. Rathbun presented the request for extension due to trying 
to find the correct placement for a permanent shed down the road.  

C. Turner, seconded by Smith moved to grant an extension for a temporary shed for the 
Rathbun property next to their home at 725 Delaware Ct, not to exceed 24 months.  Roll 
Call vote taken.  All in favor, none opposed extension granted.   

D. President Appleby moved to adjourn the ZBA Meeting at 7:14PM.  

VII. Public Hearings/Appointments/Proclamations:  None.  

VIII. Citizen’s Comments:  
A. Beth from Zoning Solutions came in to let the Village know they are getting ready to hire 

a new blight officer and secretary.  She wanted to provide updates on the business, as 
well as the properties in the process of getting warnings and citations together since 
they are beyond their deadlines. Next steps beyond this would include taking the 
property owners to court, municipal cleanup, or in a worst-case scenario condemnation. 
The council presented questions and discussion ensued. The council asked for status 



2 
 

updates on particular properties.  She requested authorization to utilize their attorney, 
Catherine Coffman and her deputy associates on an as needed basis.  Council agreed. 

IX. Consent Agenda: Peterson, seconded by Smith moved to approve the Consent Agenda, with 
correction to Agenda item 4. Section A. in order to reflect E. Dudek’s new term will end 
November 2026, not November 2022. Corrections to the November 8, 2022 minutes to 
include item 4. Section B. in order to add that the motion was carried, grammatical 
corrections to item 7, section C, and corrections to section 9 in order to reflect that the 
meeting was adjourned at 8:15pm, and the next regular council meeting was to take place 
November 22, 2022 at 7:00pm.  Voice Vote Taken.  All in favor, none opposed, motion 
carried.  

X. Old Business:  None.  

XI. New Business:  
A. E. Dudek moved, and Tanis seconded resolution 22-22, in order to approve a Library 

Fund Budget Amendment in the total amount of $15,400.  Roll Call Vote Taken.  All in 
favor, none opposed, motion carried.  

B. Turner moved and Smith seconded Resolution 23-22, in order to authorize the execution 
of the Collective Bargaining Agreement with the International Union of Operating 
Engineers, Local 324.  Roll Call vote taken.  All in favor, none opposed.  Motion carried.  

C. E. Dudek moved Turner, and seconded to approve an invoice from Michigan AgriBusiness 
Solutions to include a fuel surcharge of $3,063.60, bringing the grand total to $15,383.60.  
Roll call vote taken.  All in favor, none opposed.  Motion carried.  
 

XII. Board, Committee, and Staff Reports: 
A. Imus presented a fundraiser idea for the next council meeting for recovery and recycling 

program, as well as to let the Council know that MML is providing a virtual training for 
newly elected officials. Imus also advised the council that she is authorizing Wightman 
to help the village with the SPARK grant in the amount of $3,375.00 to help us with a 
good grant application for the park and ice-skating rink renovations in time for the 
application deadline.  Imus reported on updates with potential water and sewer hookups 
for Honee Bear Canning with the water and sewer expansion grant received.  Imus stated 
that Wightman will have more pricing updates next week.   

XIII. Council Comments:  President Appleby provided an update on a recent Police Committee 
Meeting.  He stated that the Committee came back to the conclusion that the village is best 
served with its own police department.  The committee plans to meet and come up with 
future plans and options.   

XIV. Adjournment Turner motioned, and E. Dudek seconded to adjourn at 8:38 pm.  

Respectfully Submitted by,  
 
 
 

Brittany Rathbun  
Village Clerk 

 



12
/0
5/
20

22
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 C
HE

CK
 R
EG

IS
TE
R 
FO

R 
VI
LL
AG

E 
O
F 
LA
W
TO

N
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 C
HE

CK
 D
AT

E 
FR
O
M
 1
1/
01

/2
02

2 
‐ 1

1/
30

/2
02

2 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

Ch
ec
k 
Da

te
Ba

nk
Ch

ec
k

Ap
p
Ve

nd
or

Ve
nd

or
 N
am

e
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Am
ou

nt

Ba
nk

 G
EN

 G
EN

ER
AL

 C
HE

CK
IN
G

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
60

AP
03

0
AD

AM
S 
HA

RD
W
AR

E
CO

N
SO

LI
DA

TE
D 
BI
LL

47
2.
35

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
61

AP
M
IS
C

AL
EE
SH

A 
EL
LI
O
T

PA
RK

 D
EP
O
SI
T 
RE

FU
N
D

50
.0
0

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
62

AP
M
IS
C

AN
DY

 IS
BE

LL
SW

R 
PI
PE

 C
LE
AN

 O
U
T

30
0.
00

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
63

AP
89

3
BE

N
 W

. J
O
HN

SO
N

O
CT

O
BE

R 
20

22
 C
LE
AN

IN
G
 X
4

38
0.
00

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
64

AP
05

6
BL
O
O
M
IN
G
DA

LE
 C
O
M
M
U
N
IC
AT

IO
N
S

TE
LE
PH

O
N
E 
FO

R 
AC

CT
 N
O
 0
03

25
15

‐9
34

4.
91

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
65

AP
80

0
CO

M
CA

ST
IN
TE
RN

ET
 ‐ 
20

0 
JA
M
ES
 A
CC

T 
#8
52

9 
11

 3
32

 0
0.
00

V
11

/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
66

AP
02

6
CO

N
SU

M
ER

S 
EN

ER
G
Y

HE
AT

 F
O
R 
AD

DR
ES
S 
12

5 
M
AI
N
 S
T 
AC

CT
 N
O
 1
00

41
8.
73

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
67

AP
M
IS
C

DI
XO

N
 E
N
G
IN
EE
RI
N
G
, I
N
C

50
0,
00

0 
G
AL
LO

N
 S
PH

ER
O
ID
 #
22

 ‐ 
RE

TU
RN

 M
AI

6,
54

5.
00

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
68

AP
10

04
FE
RG

U
SO

N
 W

AT
ER

W
O
RK

S 
#3
38

6
M
AT

ER
IA
LS

1,
19

8.
24

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
69

AP
69

5
FI
RS
T 
AD

VA
N
TA

G
E 
O
CC

 H
EA

LT
H 
SE
RV

CS
CL
IN
IC
 C
O
LL
EC

TI
O
N
 ‐S
TE
RM

ER
, J
AM

ES
26

7.
76

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
70

AP
08

8
FI
SH

ER
 A
U
TO

 P
AR

TS
FI
LT
ER

S 
40

0.
11

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
71

AP
02

7
FR
O
N
TI
ER

TE
LE
PH

O
N
E 
AN

D 
IN
TE
RN

ET
 F
O
R 
DP

W
 A
N
D 
W
W
TP

65
6.
97

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
72

AP
U
BR

EF
U
N
D

Ha
m
m
on

d,
 D
eb

or
ah

U
B 
re
fu
nd

 fo
r a

cc
ou

nt
: 0
4‐
39

6
50

.0
0

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
73

AP
01

7
IN
DI
AN

A 
M
IC
HI
G
AN

 P
O
W
ER

 C
O
.

EL
EC

TR
IC
 ‐ 
ST
RE

ET
 L
IG
HT

IN
G

15
,1
28

.8
7

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
74

AP
01

7
VO

ID
0.
00

V
11

/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
75

AP
86

5
KA

LA
M
AZ

O
O
 A
RE

A 
TR

AN
SP
O
RT

AT
IO
N
 S
ER

V
KA

TS
 M

EM
BE

RS
HI
P 
DU

ES
60

.0
0

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
76

AP
M
IS
C

KR
IS
TI
N
 O
'L
EA

RY
PA

RK
 R
EN

TA
L 
RE

FU
N
D

50
.0
0

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
77

AP
10

7
LA
W
SO

N
 O
IL
 C
O
M
PA

N
Y

PD
F

2,
71

6.
09

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
78

AP
26

3
M
IC
HI
G
AN

 M
U
N
IC
IP
AL

 L
EA

G
U
E

CD
L 
CO

N
SO

RT
IU
M
 D
RI
VE

RS
 F
EE

 ‐ 
M
EM

BE
R 
X6

48
0.
00

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
79

AP
M
IS
C

M
IC
HI
G
AN

 M
U
N
IC
IP
AL

 T
RE

AS
U
RE

RS
 A
SS
O
C

M
EM

BE
RS
HI
P 
TH

RO
U
G
H 
DE

C 
31

 2
02

3
99

.0
0

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
80

AP
55

1
O
FF
IC
E 
DE

PO
T

BU
SI
N
ES
S 
CA

RD
S

36
.4
5

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
81

AP
17

2
PE
ER

LE
SS
 M

ID
W
ES
T,
 IN

C.
W
EL
L 
#9

 R
EP
AI
RS

 A
N
D 
CL
EA

N
IN
G

33
,3
33

.0
0

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
82

AP
00

9
RE

PU
BL
IC
  S
ER

VI
CE

S 
O
F

W
AS

TE
 R
EM

O
VA

L
34

9.
81

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
83

AP
79

4
RO

BS
 T
IR
E 
AN

D 
AU

TO
, L
LC

TI
RE

S,
 M

O
U
N
T 
AN

D 
BA

LA
N
CE

1,
11

2.
92

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
84

AP
M
IS
C

SH
O
RE

LI
N
E 
PO

W
ER

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
LA
W
TO

N
 W

AT
ER

 O
BS
TR

U
CT

IO
N
 L
IG
HT

1,
45

0.
00

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
85

AP
M
IS
C

ST
AT

E 
O
F 
M
IC
HI
G
AN

W
AT

ER
 D
U
ES

1,
52

1.
96

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
86

AP
M
IS
C

SU
M
M
IT
 C
O
M
PA

N
IE
S 

AN
N
U
AL

 E
XT
IN
G
U
IS
HE

R 
IN
SP
EC

TI
O
N
 A
N
D 
M
AI
N
T

41
9.
25

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
87

AP
10

36
TH

E 
ST
AN

DA
RD

LI
FE
 IN

SU
RA

N
CE

 A
CC

T 
N
O
 0
0 
16

80
51

 0
00

1
95

9.
96

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
88

AP
10

74
TR

AC
E 
AN

AL
YT
IC
AL

 L
AB

O
RA

TO
RI
ES
, I
N
C

PF
AS

 ‐ 
EG

LE
 L
IS
T 
W
IT
H 
FI
EL
D 
BL
AN

KS
2,
04

1.
00

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
89

AP
M
IS
C

TR
U
CK

 &
 T
RA

IL
ER

 S
PE
CI
AL
TI
ES
, I
N
C

FR
AM

 R
AI
L 
RE

PL
AC

EM
EN

T 
O
N
 D
U
M
P 
TR

U
CK

11
,8
91

.0
0

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
90

AP
17

8
U
SA

 B
LU

E 
BO

O
K

HY
PE
RS
HO

CK
 B
LA
CK

 F
RA

M
E,
 E
AR

 P
LU

G
S 

18
2.
72

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
91

AP
49

3
VA

N
 B
U
RE

N
 C
O
U
N
TY

M
U
N
IC
IP
AL
IT
Y 
AT

‐L
AR

G
E 
DR

AI
N
AG

E 
PR

O
JE
CT

 S
13

0.
38

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
92

AP
68

5
VE

RI
ZO

N
 W

IR
EL
ES
S

M
O
BI
LE
 P
HO

N
E 
| 
TA

BL
ET
S

32
2.
62

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
93

AP
08

3
VI
LL
AG

E 
O
F 
PA

W
 P
AW

W
AT

ER
 L
AB

 A
N
AL
YS
IS

27
0.
00

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
94

AP
25

5
W
AG

O
N
ER

'S
W
W
TP

 C
O
N
SO

LI
DA

TE
D

46
.4
1

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
95

AP
U
BR

EF
U
N
D

W
ok
ec
k,
 A
nn

e
U
B 
re
fu
nd

 fo
r a

cc
ou

nt
: 0
3‐
30

2
80

.0
0

11
/1
4/
20

22
G
EN

59
96

AP
92

1
W
YO

M
IN
G
 A
SP
HA

LT
 P
AV

IN
G
 C
O
, I
N
C

CO
M
M
ER

CI
AL

 T
O
P

22
9.
32

11
/1
7/
20

22
G
EN

59
97

AP
80

0
CO

M
CA

ST
IN
TE
RN

ET
 ‐ 
20

0 
JA
M
ES
 A
CC

T 
#8
52

9 
11

 3
32

 0
38

9.
80

11
/1
7/
20

22
G
EN

59
98

AP
15

5
AP

PL
IE
D 
IM

AG
IN
G

LI
BR

AR
Y 
CO

PI
ER

 C
O
N
TR

AC
T 
N
O
 C
N
35

99
‐0
1 
‐ A

17
8.
13



11
/1
7/
20

22
G
EN

59
99

AP
10

4
BA

KE
R 
&
 T
AY

LO
R,
 IN

C.
BO

O
KS

2,
04

3.
31

11
/1
7/
20

22
G
EN

60
00

AP
05

6
BL
O
O
M
IN
G
DA

LE
 C
O
M
M
U
N
IC
AT

IO
N
S

PH
O
N
E 
LI
BR

AR
Y

16
2.
70

11
/1
7/
20

22
G
EN

60
01

AP
10

1
CE

N
G
AG

E 
LE
AR

N
IN
G
.

O
CT

O
BE

R 
TH

O
RN

DI
KE

 E
DI
TO

RS
 C
HO

IC
E 
2 
PL
AN

22
4.
42

11
/1
7/
20

22
G
EN

60
02

AP
96

4
CL
AR

K 
TE
CH

N
IC
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
LP
L 
20

22
 S
U
PP

O
RT

57
0.
00

11
/1
7/
20

22
G
EN

60
03

AP
15

3
DE

M
CO

, I
N
C.

LA
BE

L 
PR

O
TE
CT

O
R,
 H
EA

DB
AN

DS
, T
AT

TO
O
S,
 B
O
O

20
1.
98

11
/1
7/
20

22
G
EN

60
04

AP
15

3
DE

M
CO

, I
N
C.

BO
O
K 
BA

G
S

25
8.
90

11
/1
7/
20

22
G
EN

60
05

AP
M
IS
C

FO
ST
ER

 S
W
IF
T 
CO

LL
IN
S 
&
 S
M
IT
H 
P.
C.

AT
TO

RN
EY
 F
EE
S

72
0.
00

11
/1
7/
20

22
G
EN

60
06

AP
M
IS
C

G
AL
E 

G
O
IN
G
 R
O
G
U
E 
‐ B

O
O
K

33
.1
4

11
/1
7/
20

22
G
EN

60
07

AP
M
IS
C

LI
BR

AR
Y 
ID
EA

S,
 L
LC

BO
O
KS

12
4.
45

11
/1
7/
20

22
G
EN

60
08

AP
M
IS
C

O
TC

 B
RA

N
DS

, I
N
C

BA
CK

DR
O
P,
 B
AN

N
ER

, 
10

6.
99

11
/1
7/
20

22
G
EN

60
09

AP
26

4
PE
TT
Y 
CA

SH
 L
AW

TO
N
 P
U
BL
IC
 L
IB
RA

RY
DO

LL
AR

 G
EN

ER
AL
, D

O
LL
AR

 T
RE

E,
 P
AW

 P
AW

 B
RE

20
2.
72

11
/1
7/
20

22
G
EN

60
10

AP
07

9
Q
U
IL
L 
CO

RP
O
RA

TI
O
N

M
AR

KE
RS
, G

AR
BA

G
E 
BA

G
S,
 P
U
RE

LL
24

0.
97

11
/1
7/
20

22
G
EN

60
11

AP
32

0
SY
N
CB

/A
M
AZ

O
N

CR
AF

T 
ST
IC
KS
, B

O
O
KS

19
4.
11

11
/1
7/
20

22
G
EN

60
12

AP
M
IS
C

U
N
IQ
U
E

10
‐1
0 
AN

D 
10

‐3
1 
PL
AC

EM
EN

TS
19

.9
0

11
/2
1/
20

22
G
EN

60
13

AP
10

31
VO

ID
0.
00

V
11

/2
1/
20

22
G
EN

60
14

AP
10

31
VO

ID
0.
00

V
11

/2
1/
20

22
G
EN

60
15

AP
10

31
M
IC
HA

EL
 G
O
O
D

**
IN
CL
U
DE

D 
IN
 P
AY

RO
LL
 T
O
TA

L
11

/2
5/
20

22
G
EN

60
16

PR
TE
AM

ST
ER

S
TE
AM

ST
ER

S 
LO

CA
L 
#2
14

**
IN
CL
U
DE

D 
IN
 P
AY

RO
LL
 T
O
TA

L
11

/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
17

AP
M
IS
C

N
EW

 C
O
M
M
U
N
IT
Y 
CH

U
RC

H
DO

W
N
TO

W
N
 F
AC

AD
E 
IN
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
PR

O
G
RA

M
 ‐ 
N
E

1,
00

0.
00

11
/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
18

AP
89

3
BE

N
 W

. J
O
HN

SO
N

N
O
VE

M
BE

R 
 2
02

2 
CL
EA

N
IN
G
 X
4

38
0.
00

11
/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
19

AP
96

4
CL
AR

K 
TE
CH

N
IC
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S
VO

L 
20

22
 S
U
PP

O
RT

47
2.
50

11
/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
20

AP
80

0
CO

M
CA

ST
IN
TE
RN

ET
 ‐ 
20

0 
JA
M
ES
 A
CC

T 
#8
52

9 
11

 3
32

 0
26

9.
85

11
/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
21

AP
M
IS
C

EN
VI
RO

LO
G
IC

CO
N
SU

LT
IN
G
 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
FO

R 
11

9 
M
AI
N
 S
T

80
0.
00

11
/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
22

AP
01

7
IN
DI
AN

A 
M
IC
HI
G
AN

 P
O
W
ER

 C
O
.

EL
EC

TR
IC
 ‐ 
W
AT

ER
 T
O
W
ER

 5
13

 N
 M

AI
N
 0
45

 6
1

20
3.
43

11
/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
23

AP
10

95
KS
S 
EN

TE
RP

RI
SE
S 

PA
PE
R 
TO

W
EL
 R
O
LL
S

14
7.
52

11
/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
24

AP
10

7
LA
W
SO

N
 O
IL
 C
O
M
PA

N
Y

PD
F

4,
40

6.
92

11
/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
25

AP
26

3
M
IC
HI
G
AN

 M
U
N
IC
IP
AL

 L
EA

G
U
E

M
EM

BE
RS
HI
P 
RE

N
EW

AL
 

1,
66

2.
00

11
/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
26

AP
14

5
M
IC
HI
G
AN

 R
U
RA

L 
W
AT

ER
 A
SS
O
C.

TI
M
 B
RO

O
KS

 ‐ 
8/
16

 C
HA

IN
SA

W
 A
N
D 
TR

EE
 F
EL
L

20
5.
00

11
/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
27

AP
10

37
PR

EC
IS
IO
N
 P
RI
N
TE
R 
SE
RV

IC
ES
 IN

C
TO

N
ER

 F
O
R 
CL
ER

K'
S 
O
FF
IC
E 
PR

IN
TE
R

30
4.
90

11
/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
28

AP
10

34
PR

IO
RI
TY
 H
EA

LT
H

IN
SU

RA
N
CE

 G
RO

U
P 
ID
 7
94

82
4

8,
30

4.
46

11
/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
29

AP
M
IS
C

RE
D 
BR

IC
K 
HA

LL
DO

W
N
TO

W
N
 F
AC

AD
E 
IN
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
PR

O
G
RA

M
 ‐ 
RE

1,
00

0.
00

11
/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
30

AP
10

68
SA

FE
BU

IL
T

PE
RM

IT
S 
FO

R 
40

3 
E 
1S
T,
 1
10

1 
72

N
D,
 1
37

 S
 

62
2.
25

11
/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
31

AP
10

96
SH

AR
E 
CO

RP
O
RA

TI
O
N

G
O
O
D 
G
RA

PE
 S
O
LV
EN

T 
DE

G
RE

AS
ER

1,
28

2.
09

11
/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
32

AP
89

2
SL
C 
M
ET
ER

, L
LC

M
ET
ER

S
2,
12

6.
03

11
/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
33

AP
10

94
TE
RM

IN
AL

 S
U
PP

LY
 C
O

LE
D 
M
IN
IB
AR

 R
EF
LE
X;
 M

U
LT
I‐F

U
N
CT

IO
N
 JU

M
P 

54
7.
02

11
/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
34

AP
68

5
VE

RI
ZO

N
 W

IR
EL
ES
S

M
O
BI
LE
 P
HO

N
E 
| 
TA

BL
ET
S

32
1.
43

11
/3
0/
20

22
G
EN

60
35

AP
04

7
W
IG
HT

M
AN

PR
O
JE
CT

 ‐ 
22

42
69

 ‐ 
CH

AN
CE

Y 
LE
W
IS
 P
AR

K 
RE

6,
67

7.
50

11
/1
1/
20

22
PR

Pa
yr
ol
l T
ot
al

32
,6
31

.8
9

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

 
11

/2
5/
20

22
PR

Pa
yr
ol
l T
ot
al

37
,7
23

.0
0

To
ta
l o
f 7

2 
Ch

ec
ks
:

19
0,
75

4.
14

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
(4
 C
he

ck
s V

oi
de

d)
0.
00

To
ta
l o
f 1

22
 D
isb

ur
se
m
en

ts
:

19
0,
75

4.
14



VILLAGE OF LAWTON 
COUNTY OF VAN BUREN 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-22 

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE VILLAGE OF LAWTON SUBMISSION 
OF A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE MICHIGAN SPARK GRANT PROGRAM 

________________________________ 
 

At a regular meeting of the Village Council for the Village of Lawton, Michigan, held at 
the Village Hall in Lawton, Michigan, on the 13th day of December 2022, at 7:00 p.m.  

 
 PRESENT:  
 
 ABSENT:   
 

 The following Resolution was offered by Councilperson ______________ and 
supported by Councilperson ________________. 
 
WHEREAS, the Village of Lawton, based on the Lawton Parks and Recreation Five Year 
Master Plan and community input through a public hearing process on December 13, 2022, 
desires to replace the “Kid’s Dream” Playground and add a winter ice skating rink at Chancy 
Lewis Park, and  
 
WHEREAS, the proposed recreation amenities to Chancy Lewis Park would include the 
removal the existing playground and installation of a new playground including outdoor 
exercise equipment to provide multi-generational fitness facilities in the park, a Synthetic 
Seasonal Ice Rink, a fire pit, a kitchenette and storage addition to the pavilion, and new 
benches, lighting and access walks, and 
 
WHEREAS, these improvements to Chancy Lewis Park were identified in the 2021 Village 
of Lawton 5-year Parks and Recreation Master Plan as a priority, and are eligible for funding 
through the Michigan SPARK Grant Program; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Village of Lawton has prepared a grant request in the amount of $1,000,000 
from the SPARK Grant Program to assist in funding the $1,488,934 improvements; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the SPARK Grant Program Application requires no local match for the grant 
application, however in order to maximize available funding, the Village will match up to 
$488,934; of the project, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lawton Village Council hereby 
expresses its support for and authorizes submission of a SPARK GRANT in the amount of 
$1,488,934 and further resolves to make available a local match through the financial 
commitment of the Village of $488,934, or up to 33% of the total project cost. 
 
FURTHER, the Council authorizes Village Manager Lisa Imus to sign the application and 
act as the Village’s authorized representative on all documentation. 



2  

 
 
The above resolution was offered by _________________ and supported by 
____________________. 
 

YEAS: Council Members:   

NAYS: Council Members:   

ABSTAIN: Council Members:   

ABSENT: Council Members:   

ADOPTED this __________day of ____________________ 2022.   

      

          VILLAGE OF THE VILLAGE OF LAWTON 

      BY:         
Josh Appleby, President   

 

      BY:       
                        Brittany Rathbun, Village Clerk 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 I, Brittany Rathbun, duly appointed Clerk of the Village of Lawton, do hereby certify 

that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted by the Lawton Village 

Council at a regular meeting held on December 13th, 2022 in compliance with the Open 

Meetings Act, Act No. 267 of the Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, the minutes 

of the meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required by said Act.                                                              

       

      VILLAGE OF LAWTON 

      
      BY:       
       Brittany Rathbun, Village Clerk 



4
a

. 
P

ro
v

id
e

 y
o

u
r 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 d

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
t 

m
il

e
s

to
n

e
s

.*
 (

M
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

1
0

 P
o

in
ts

)

T
a

rg
e

t 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 D

a
te

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

T
im

e
li
n

e

P
u

b
lic

 I
n

p
u

t
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2
2

A
d
v
e
rt

is
e
 p

u
b
lic

 i
n
p
u
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 e

a
c
h
 f
o
r 

2
 

w
e
e
k
s
, 
h
o
ld

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
, 
s
u
m

m
a
ri
z
e
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 

s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

.

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 D

e
s
ig

n
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
2
3

C
o
n
c
e
p
tu

a
l,
 p

re
lim

in
a
ry

 a
n
d
 f
in

a
l 
d
e
s
ig

n
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
t 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

.

B
id

d
in

g
 (

m
u

s
t 

b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 b
y
 1

2
/3

1
/2

0
2

4
)

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
4

A
d
v
e
rt

is
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
fo

r 
b
id

d
e
rs

, 
re

s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 b

id
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
, 
a
n
d
 

p
re

p
a
re

 a
d
d
e
n
d
a
. 

C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 (

m
u

s
t 

b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 b
y
 1

0
/3

1
/2

0
2

6
)

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
2
5

P
re

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
, 
c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 s

ta
k
in

g
, 
c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
, 

p
u
n
c
h
 l
is

ts
, 
re

c
o
rd

 d
ra

w
in

g
s
, 
a
n
d
 m

is
c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
.

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 a
n

d
 a

c
ti
v
a

ti
o

n
F

e
b
ru

ra
ry

 2
0
2
6

W
in

te
r 

g
ra

n
d
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 t
ie

d
 t
o
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 w

in
te

r 
e
v
e
n
ts

.



6
a

1
. 

Is
 n

e
w

 c
o

n
s

tr
u

c
ti

o
n

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
y

o
u

r 
p

ro
je

c
t?

* 
Y

e
s

 N
o

If
 y

e
s

, 
p

le
a

s
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

r 
c

o
m

p
o

n
e

n
ts

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

c
o

n
s

tr
u

c
ti

o
n

 p
ro

je
c

t.

S
c

o
p

e
 L

is
t

B
ri

e
f 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n

S
y
n

th
e

ti
c
 S

e
a

s
o

n
a

l 
Ic

e
 R

in
k

A
 s

y
n

th
e

ti
c
 S

e
a

s
o

n
a

l 
Ic

e
 R

in
k
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 6

0
' x

 4
0

' i
n

 s
iz

e
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 o
n

 t
o

p
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 b

a
s
k
e

tb
a

ll 
c
o

u
rt

. 
 T

h
e

 r
in

k
 w

ill
 b

e
 

in
s
ta

lle
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 w
in

te
r 

s
e

a
s
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

p
ri
n

g
. 

S
ig

n
a

g
e

S
ig

n
a

g
e

 t
o

 a
llo

w
 u

s
e

rs
 t

o
 k

n
o

w
 w

h
e

n
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

o
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 f

e
a

tu
re

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
rk

. 
T

h
e

 s
ig

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

re
a

te
d

 t
o

 a
s
s
is

t 
a

ll 
u

s
e

r 
g

ro
u

p
s
 b

y
 

in
c
o

rp
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
in

g
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 b

ra
ill

e
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 p
a

n
e

ls
.

B
e

n
c
h

e
s
 a

t 
P

la
y
g

ro
u

n
d

F
ix

e
d

 b
e

n
c
h

e
s
 o

n
 a

n
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 r

o
u

te
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

la
y
g

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

 a
 c

le
a

r 
s
p

a
c
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

m
p

a
n

io
n

 s
e

a
ti
n

g
.

B
e

n
c
h

e
s
 a

t 
S

y
n

th
e

ti
c
 S

e
a

s
o

n
a

l 
Ic

e
 R

in
k

F
ix

e
d

 b
e

n
c
h

e
s
 o

n
 a

n
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 r

o
u

te
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

y
n

th
e

ti
c
 i
c
e

 r
in

k
 t

h
a

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

 a
 c

le
a

r 
s
p

a
c
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

m
p

a
n

io
n

 s
e

a
ti
n

g
.

F
ir
e

 P
it

F
ix

e
d

 f
ir
e

 p
it
 o

n
 a

n
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 r

o
u

te
 t

h
a

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 c

le
a

r 
s
p

a
c
e

 a
ll 

a
ro

u
n

d
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
c
a

n
 e

a
s
ily

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
h

e
 f

ir
e

 p
it
. 

T
h

e
 F

ir
e

 p
it
 w

ill
 

b
e

 u
s
e

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 w
in

te
r 

m
o

n
th

s
 a

s
 a

 s
p

a
c
e

 t
o

 g
a

th
e

r 
a

n
d

 w
a

rm
 u

p
.

F
e

s
to

o
n

 L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 a

t 
S

y
n

th
e

ti
c
 S

e
a

s
o

n
a

l 
Ic

e
 R

in
k

L
ig

h
ti
n

g
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri
m

e
te

r 
o

f 
th

e
 b

a
s
k
e

tb
a

ll 
c
o

u
rt

 t
o

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

in
te

r 
w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 i
c
e

 s
k
a

ti
n

g
 r

in
k
 i
s
 o

p
e

n
. 

 T
h

e
 f

e
s
to

o
n

 

lig
h

ti
n

g
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 p

o
le

s
 w

it
h

 c
a

p
s
, 

lig
h

ts
 a

n
d

 e
le

c
tr

ic
a

l 
w

o
rk

 a
s
 w

e
ll.

K
it
c
h

e
n

e
tt

e
 a

n
d

 S
to

ra
g

e
 A

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 P

a
v
ili

o
n

A
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
o

u
th

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

a
v
ili

o
n

 f
o

r 
a

 k
it
c
h

e
n

e
tt

e
 a

n
d

 s
to

ra
g

e
. 

 T
h

e
 s

p
a

c
e

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
a

v
ili

o
n

 t
o

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 

fo
r 

a
 w

id
e

r 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
e

v
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
to

ra
g

e
 w

ill
 h

o
ld

 t
h

e
 i
c
e

 s
k
a

ti
n

g
 r

in
k
 a

n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 o
ff

 s
e

a
s
o

n
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 

a
s
 a

 m
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l 
ro

o
m

. 
 T

h
e

 s
c
o

p
e

 i
te

m
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 e

le
c
tr

ic
a

l 
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 w

a
te

r 
e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 a

s
 w

e
ll.

 

6
a

2
. 

Is
 t

h
is

 r
e

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 (

re
p

la
c

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 i
te

m
) 

o
r 

re
d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
(c

h
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
u

s
e

 w
it

h
 s

im
il

a
r 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t)

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
y

o
u

r 
p

ro
je

c
t?

* 
Y

e
s

 N
o

If
 y

e
s

, 
p

le
a

s
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 m

a
jo

r 
c

o
m

p
o

n
e

n
ts

 o
f 

y
o

u
r 

c
o

n
s

tr
u

c
ti

o
n

 p
ro

je
c

t.

S
c

o
p

e
 L

is
t

B
ri

e
f 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

g
e

 o
f 

e
x

is
ti

n
g

 i
te

m
 

in
 y

e
a

rs

R
e

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

la
y
g

ro
u

n
d

R
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

la
y
g

ro
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 i
n

s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 p
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t,

 p
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

 s
u

rf
a

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
c
re

te
 c

u
rb

. 
T

h
e

re
 w

ill
 

a
ls

o
 b

e
 o

u
td

o
o

r 
e

x
e

rc
is

e
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
to

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

u
lt
i-
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
fi
tn

e
s
s
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
rk

.

A
D

A
 P

a
rk

in
g

 S
p

a
c
e

 S
tr

ip
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
y
m

b
o

ls
R

e
s
tr

ip
in

g
 p

a
rk

in
g

 s
p

a
c
e

s
 i
n

 f
ro

n
t 

o
f 

b
a

s
k
e

tb
a

ll 
c
o

u
rt

 /
 i
c
e

 r
in

k
 f

o
r 

v
a

n
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 A

D
A

 p
a

rk
in

g
 s

p
a

c
e

s
 w

it
h

 s
ig

n
s
 a

n
d

 s
y
m

b
o

ls



PROJECT:

CLIENT:

DATE:

1 LS Mobilization, $100,000 max @ 100,000.00$   100,000.00$      
1 LS Demolition (Playground) @ 5,000.00$       5,000.00$          
1 LS Synthetic Seasonal Ice Rink, 60' x 40' @ 39,820.00$     39,820.00$        

EA Ice Sled @ 750.00$          -$                   
EA Ice Balance Aid @ 100.00$          -$                   

200 SFT ADA Parking Space Striping and Symbols @ 1.25$              250.00$             
2 EA Signage (ADA?) @ 120.00$          240.00$             
1 LS ADA Gate @ 500.00$          500.00$             

10 EA Benches @ 1,000.00$       10,000.00$        
1 EA Fire Pit @ 3,000.00$       3,000.00$          

18 EA Festoon Lighting, 48' Section @ 2,300.00$       41,400.00$        
12 EA Festoon Lighting Poles with Caps @ 1,300.00$       15,600.00$        
1 LS Kitchenette and Storage Addition to Pavilion @ 150,000.00$   150,000.00$      
1 LS Electrical for Festoon Lighting & Kitchenette @ 45,650.00$     45,650.00$        

150 LFT Water extension for Kitchenette @ 39.00$            5,850.00$          
1 LS Playground Equipt., Surfacing & Conc. Curb @ 500,000.00$   500,000.00$      
1 LS Exercise Equipment, 5 pieces, Surfacing & Curb @ 35,000.00$     35,000.00$        
1 LS Signage @ 1,000.00$       1,000.00$          

2,000 SFT Access Pathway, 5'-6' wide @ 6.00$              12,000.00$        

SUBTOTAL ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST 965,310.00$     

Construction Contingency 10% 96,531.00$       

TOTAL ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST 1,061,841.00$  

Pre-Planning (Only includes conceptual designs, public input, 

public surveys and other meetings)

% of 

Const. 

Cost
5% 53,093.00$        

Administration (Internal activities necessary to support the 

oversight and implementation of the project. This category is

capped at 5% of the Project Subtotal.)

% of 

Subtotal 5% 74,000.00$        

Project Permitting, Plan Designs & Oversight (This 

category is capped at 25% of the Project Subtotal)

% of 

Subtotal 20% 300,000.00$      

Construction 1,061,841.00$   

Programming 0% -$                   

Equipment (directly related to activities supporting the construction 

improvements of the project; maintenance equipment is not eligible)
0% -$                   

SUBTOTAL 1,488,934.00$  

GRANT AMOUNT REQUESTED 1,000,000.00$  

PROJECT MATCH 488,934.00$     

TOTAL PROJECT COST 1,488,934.00$  

Chancy Lewis Park SPARK Grant 

City of Lawton

P:\Kalamazoo\224314 Lawton - SPARK Grant\A) Docs\A13 Permits\SPARK grant\ Page 1 of 1



VILLAGE OF LAWTON 
COUNTY OF VAN BUREN 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 25-2022 
 

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE SIGNATORIES FOR THE 
MICHIGAN ENHANCEMENT GRANT AND RELATED ACTIVITIES 

 

 
At a regular meeting of the Lawton Village Council, held at Lawton Village Hall – 125 S Main Street in 
Lawton, Michigan, on this 13th day of December 2022 at 7:00 p.m. 

 
PRESENT:  

 

ABSENT:  
 

The following Resolution was offered by Councilperson _______________ and supported by 
Councilperson ______________________. 

RESOLUTION 
 
WHEREAS, the Village of Lawton Council Members are organized and existing under the laws of the 
State of Michigan; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Village Manager serves as the chief administrative and financial officer of the Village of 
Lawton and is the official signatory on all accounts and transactions; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Lawton Council Members and Village Clerk certify that this resolution is duly 
adopted at a public meeting on December 13, 2022 at which a quorum of the public body was present; and 

 
WHEREAS, this resolution shall remain in full effect until revoked by the public body. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Lawton Council hereby authorize Lisa 
Imus, Village Manager and Brittany Rathbun, Village Clerk and to be the authorized signers and perform 
any and all authorizations and responsibilities in relation to the Michigan Enhancement Grant Agreement 
as coordinated by Michigan Economic Development Corporation (MEDC) or the Department of Labor and 
Economic Opportunity (LEO), 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution supersedes and revokes all previously adopted 
resolutions on this subject matter and this resolution is not intended to circumvent statutory authority of 
elected officials. 



THIS RESOLUTION is hereby approved by roll call vote: 
 
YEAS:  

NAYS:  

ABSTAIN:  

ABSENT:  

 
BY:   BY:   

Joshua Appleby, Village President Brittany Rathbun, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Brittany Rathbun, the duly appointed Clerk of the Village of Lawton, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted by the Lawton Village Council at a regular 
meeting held on Tuesday, December 13th, 2022 in compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Act No. 267 
of the Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, the minutes of the meeting were kept and will be or 
have been made available as required by said Act. 

 
THE VILLAGE OF LAWTON 

 
BY:  

Brittany Rathbun, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12-2022 pg 2 



 Email: 

1. Please describe the public purpose of the project, demonstrating it is consistent with
PA 166 of 2022, Section 1094k, 1094l, or 1094m.

2. Fill out the anticipated dollar amount for each respective category of the budget,
using the excel budget form provided. Please note the general
administrative expense cannot exceed 10% of the grant amount.

Michigan Enhancement Grant Application Form

Appropriated Amount:

Official Grantee:   
Grantee Full Address:   
Grantee Primary Contact: 

Phone: 

Legislative Sponsor:

Questions for Legislative Sponsor
1. Is the legislative sponsor and/or any family members of the legislative sponsor associated
with this organization? (Ex: board member, employee, financial donor, etc.)

If so, please explain: 

2. Does this grant comply with the provisions of Article IV, §10 of the Michigan Constitution and
PA 318 of 1968, MCL 15.301 to 15.310?

Questions for Official Grantee



4. I acknowledge that I will be required to submit quarterly progress reports and a final
report including:

A summary of the Grant Activities performed over the immediately prior calendar 
quarter;
An accounting of Grantee’s actual expenditure of all funds on the Project over the 
immediately prior quarter, including the breakdown of Grantee’s actual use of 
Grant funds on the Project within each applicable category of the Budget, and 
corresponding copies of supporting documentation of such expenditures, such as 
receipts, general ledgers, or other evidence of expenditure activity statements; 
the Grantee’s estimated percentage of completion of the Project; and 
Any other information deemed relevant by Grantee to support the Grant Activities 
actually performed.

i.

ii.

iii.

5. Identify authorized signer(s) for Grant Agreement.

6. Please be advised any portion of the grant funds paid to grantee and not spent or 
not spent in accordance with the grant agreement must be returned to the MEDC/LEO.

NOTICE: 
This Grant Application Form is not a legally binding agreement and should not be 
viewed as such. Moreover, the Grant Application Form does not embody all of 
the terms and conditions of the grant agreement and neither the MEDC/LEO nor 
the grantee will be bound until there is an executed grant agreement that sets 
forth all the terms and conditions. 

3. Anticipated time-frame for each cost identified in the budget (this will reflect the period of
the grant).



Ac
tiv

iti
es

O
th

er
/A

dd
iti

on
al

 N
ot

es
M

ic
hi

ga
n 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t G

ra
nt

Lo
ca

l F
un

di
ng

O
th

er
 F

un
di

ng
To

ta
l

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

65
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
65

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g,
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n,

 L
eg

al
 &

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
y

35
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4.
 F

un
di

ng
 S

ou
rc

es

M
ic

hi
ga

n 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t G
ra

nt
 P

ro
je

ct
 B

ud
ge

t

Pl
ea

se
 e

nt
er

 th
e 

m
aj

or
 c

os
t e

le
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
, s

el
ec

tin
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

dr
op

 d
ow

n 
lis

t o
pt

io
ns

. I
f y

ou
 se

le
ct

 a
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 w

ith
 a

 ":
" p

le
as

e 
ad

d 
a 

fe
w

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 w

or
ds

 o
f d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

"O
th

er
/A

dd
iti

on
al

 N
ot

es
" c

ol
um

n.
 Y

ou
 w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 re

po
rt

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

es
e 

bu
dg

et
 c

at
eg

or
ie

s.
 It

 is
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 h

av
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

2-
5 

lin
e 

ite
m

s.
 K

ee
pi

ng
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 a
t a

 fa
irl

y 
hi

gh
-le

ve
l m

in
im

ize
s t

he
 n

ee
d 

to
 a

m
en

d 
th

e 
bu

dg
et

 if
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
os

ts
 d

ev
ia

te
 sl

ig
ht

ly
 fr

om
 th

e 
pl

an
. T

he
 "L

oc
al

" a
nd

 "O
th

er
" c

ol
um

ns
 a

re
 o

pt
io

na
l. 

Si
x 

lin
e 

ite
m

s i
s t

he
 m

ax
im

um
 a

llo
w

ed
. 

3.
 P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t E

le
m

en
ts

1.
 G

ra
nt

ee
: V

ill
ag

e 
of

 L
aw

to
n

2.
 P

ro
je

ct
 T

itl
e:

  W
at

er
 a

nd
 W

as
te

w
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 E

xt
en

sio
ns



VILLAGE OF LAWTON 
COUNTY OF VAN BUREN 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 26-2022 

AUTHORIZATION OF AMENDMENTS TO THE GENERAL 
APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING MARCH 1, 2022 

AND ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2023 
 

At a regular meeting of the Village Council for the Village of Lawton, Michigan, held 

virtually from the Lawton Village Hall in Lawton, Michigan, on the 23rd of February 2021, at 

7:00 p.m.  

 PRESENT:  

 ABSENT:     

The following Resolution was offered by Councilperson Peterson and supported by 

Councilperson G. Dudek. 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

WHEREAS, Act 621of Public Acts of 1978, as amended, known as the Uniform Budgeting 

and Accounting Act, requires that budget amendments be passed by the Village 

Council to correct deficits in budgetary cost centers and ensure that a balanced budget 

be maintained; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 17 of said Act, the Village Manager, as Chief 

Administrative Officer, has prepared and presented the Village Council with budget 

amendments to correct deficits in budgetary cost centers; and 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the budget as adopted in General 

Appropriations Act for fiscal year March 1, 2022 to February 28, 2023 is hereby 

amended as the official budget and appropriates funds to the department level budget 

as set forth below: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



26 2022 pg 2 
 

 
 
 

 
  

  ADOPTED PROPOSED AMENDED 
    BUDGET AMENDMENTS BUDGET TOTALS 
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND REVENUES    
TOTALS FOR DEPT 000-GENERAL 863,750.00  114,161.00  977,911.00  
TOTALS FOR DEPT 276-CEMETERY 12,500.00  5,250.00  17,750.00  
TOTALS FOR DEPT 691-PARKS 1,500.00  780.00  2,280.00  
TOTALS FOR DEPT 805-PLANNING 14,000.00  2,265.00  16,265.00  
    TOTAL Revenues  1,013,325.00  122,456.00  1,135,781.00  

     
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND EXPENSES    
TOTALS FOR DEPT 000-GENERAL 39,000.00  6,134.00  45,134.00  
TOTALS FOR DEPT 215-CLERK 177,170.00  6,850.00  184,020.00  
TOTALS FOR DEPT 265-BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS 61,225.00  8,400.00  69,625.00  
TOTALS FOR DEPT 276-CEMETERY 54,200.00  9,250.00  63,450.00  
TOTALS FOR DEPT 691-PARKS 151,145.00  6,250.00  157,395.00  
TOTALS FOR DEPT 728-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 2,000.00  21,814.00  23,814.00  
TOTALS FOR DEPT 805-PLANNING 45,100.00  4,050.00  49,150.00  
TOTALS FOR DEPT 880-CIVIC ACTIVITIES 10,365.00  12,255.00  22,620.00  
    TOTAL Expenditures  999,795.00  75,003.00  1,074,798.00  

     
TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES: 1,013,325.00  122,456.00  1,135,781.00  
TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 999,795.00  75,003.00  1,074,798.00  
NET OF REVENUES vs. EXPENDITURES 13,530.00  47,453.00  60,983.00  

     
Fund 204 - MUNICIPAL STREET FUND     
    TOTAL Revenues  261,000.00  42,700.00  303,700.00  
    TOTAL Expenditures  256,775.00  0.00  256,775.00  
NET OF REVENUES vs. EXPENDITURES 4,225.00  42,700.00  46,925.00  

     
Fund 661 - MOTOR POOL FUND    
    TOTAL Revenues  173,000.00  10,162.00  183,162.00  
    TOTAL Expenditures  146,713.00  (1,305.00) 145,408.00  
NET OF REVENUES vs. EXPENDITURES 26,287.00  11,467.00  37,754.00  



26 2022 pg 3 
 

 

THIS RESOLUTION, is hereby approved by roll call vote: 

YEAS: Council Members:   

NAYS: Council Members:  

ABSTAIN: Council Members:   

ABSENT: Council Members:    

ADOPTED this 13th day of December 2022. 

 

      VILLAGE OF LAWTON 

 

      BY:         
           Josh Appleby, Village President  
     
 
      BY:       
                 Brittany Rathbun, Village Clerk 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

I, Brittany Rathbun, the duly appointed Clerk of the Village of Lawton, do hereby certify 

that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted by the Lawton 

Village Council at a regular meeting held December 13, 2022, in compliance with the 

Open Meetings Act, Act No. 267 of the Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, the 

minutes of the meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required by 

said Act.  

                                                             

      VILLAGE OF LAWTON 
 

 
BY:       

                  Brittany Rathbun, Village Clerk 
 



R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
N
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
L
A
W
T
O
N

1
/
6

P
a
g
e
:

1
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
5
:
2
7
 
P
M

U
s
e
r
:
 
I
M
U
S
L

D
B
:
 
L
a
w
t
o
n

P
E
R
I
O
D
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

%
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
:
 
8
3
.
8
4

%
 
B
D
G
T

U
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

Y
T
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

2
0
2
2
-
2
3

A
M
E
N
D
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T

2
0
2
2
-
2
3

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

B
U
D
G
E
T

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

G
L
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

F
u
n
d
 
1
0
1
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

7
8
.
4
7

2
1
0
,
5
5
8
.
5
8

7
6
7
,
3
5
2
.
4
2

9
7
7
,
9
1
1
.
0
0

8
6
3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

3
8
.
2
0

7
1
,
0
7
3
.
3
0

4
3
,
9
2
6
.
7
0

1
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
 
-
 
C
L
E
R
K

1
0
0
.
0
0

(
1
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
)

1
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

2
6
5
 
-
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
S
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
O
U
N
D
S

9
9
.
4
0

1
0
6
.
6
0

1
7
,
6
4
3
.
4
0

1
7
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

2
7
6
 
-
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y

1
0
3
.
5
3

(
7
3
.
3
5
)

2
,
1
4
8
.
3
5

2
,
0
7
5
.
0
0

2
,
0
7
5
.
0
0

3
0
1
 
-
 
P
O
L
I
C
E

9
9
.
9
8

0
.
4
2

2
,
2
7
9
.
5
8

2
,
2
8
0
.
0
0

1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

6
9
1
 
-
 
P
A
R
K
S

8
2
.
4
9

2
,
8
4
8
.
5
2

1
3
,
4
1
6
.
4
8

1
6
,
2
6
5
.
0
0

1
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

8
0
5
 
-
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G

9
1
.
2
9

3
9
2
.
0
0

4
,
1
0
8
.
0
0

4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

9
5
4
 
-
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
&
 
B
O
N
D
S

7
6
.
1
5

2
7
0
,
9
0
6
.
0
7

8
6
4
,
8
7
4
.
9
3

1
,
1
3
5
,
7
8
1
.
0
0

1
,
0
1
3
,
3
2
5
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

8
3
.
0
1

7
,
6
6
7
.
0
5

3
7
,
4
6
6
.
9
5

4
5
,
1
3
4
.
0
0

3
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

5
4
.
0
8

1
2
,
8
0
7
.
2
6

1
5
,
0
8
2
.
7
4

2
7
,
8
9
0
.
0
0

2
7
,
8
9
0
.
0
0

1
0
1
 
-
 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L

1
0
0
.
0
0

(
3
0
.
6
0
)

3
0
.
6
0

0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

1
7
1
 
-
 
P
R
E
S
I
D
E
N
T

7
1
.
5
9

5
2
,
2
7
4
.
0
0

1
3
1
,
7
4
6
.
0
0

1
8
4
,
0
2
0
.
0
0

1
7
7
,
1
7
0
.
0
0

2
1
5
 
-
 
C
L
E
R
K

7
4
.
1
6

1
7
,
9
9
1
.
8
2

5
1
,
6
3
3
.
1
8

6
9
,
6
2
5
.
0
0

6
1
,
2
2
5
.
0
0

2
6
5
 
-
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
S
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
O
U
N
D
S

8
7
.
2
5

8
,
0
9
2
.
3
9

5
5
,
3
5
7
.
6
1

6
3
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

5
4
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

2
7
6
 
-
 
C
E
M
E
T
E
R
Y

6
4
.
9
6

1
5
1
,
2
6
1
.
6
8

2
8
0
,
3
6
3
.
3
2

4
3
1
,
6
2
5
.
0
0

4
3
1
,
6
2
5
.
0
0

3
0
1
 
-
 
P
O
L
I
C
E

2
6
.
9
1

1
1
5
,
0
4
2
.
9
5

4
2
,
3
5
2
.
0
5

1
5
7
,
3
9
5
.
0
0

1
5
1
,
1
4
5
.
0
0

6
9
1
 
-
 
P
A
R
K
S

9
2
.
2
1

1
,
8
5
5
.
8
5

2
1
,
9
5
8
.
1
5

2
3
,
8
1
4
.
0
0

2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

7
2
8
 
-
 
E
C
O
N
O
M
I
C
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

7
0
.
6
5

2
2
.
0
1

5
2
.
9
9

7
5
.
0
0

7
5
.
0
0

7
4
6
 
-
 
M
U
S
E
U
M

3
4
.
4
6

3
2
,
2
1
2
.
9
1

1
6
,
9
3
7
.
0
9

4
9
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

4
5
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

8
0
5
 
-
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G

8
3
.
9
9

3
,
6
2
1
.
0
5

1
8
,
9
9
8
.
9
5

2
2
,
6
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
,
3
6
5
.
0
0

8
8
0
 
-
 
C
I
V
I
C
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

6
2
.
5
2

4
0
2
,
8
1
8
.
3
7

6
7
1
,
9
7
9
.
6
3

1
,
0
7
4
,
7
9
8
.
0
0

9
9
9
,
7
9
5
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

1
,
5
8
1
,
4
0
2
.
0
4

1
,
5
3
3
,
9
4
9
.
0
4

E
N
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

1
,
5
2
0
,
4
1
9
.
0
4

1
,
5
2
0
,
4
1
9
.
0
4

B
E
G
.
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

6
0
,
9
8
3
.
0
0

1
3
,
5
3
0
.
0
0

N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

6
2
.
5
2

4
0
2
,
8
1
8
.
3
7

6
7
1
,
9
7
9
.
6
3

1
,
0
7
4
,
7
9
8
.
0
0

9
9
9
,
7
9
5
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

7
6
.
1
5

2
7
0
,
9
0
6
.
0
7

8
6
4
,
8
7
4
.
9
3

1
,
1
3
5
,
7
8
1
.
0
0

1
,
0
1
3
,
3
2
5
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

F
u
n
d
 
1
0
1
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
:



R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
N
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
L
A
W
T
O
N

2
/
6

P
a
g
e
:

1
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
5
:
2
7
 
P
M

U
s
e
r
:
 
I
M
U
S
L

D
B
:
 
L
a
w
t
o
n

P
E
R
I
O
D
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

%
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
:
 
8
3
.
8
4

%
 
B
D
G
T

U
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

Y
T
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

2
0
2
2
-
2
3

A
M
E
N
D
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T

2
0
2
2
-
2
3

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

B
U
D
G
E
T

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

G
L
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

F
u
n
d
 
2
0
2
 
-
 
M
A
J
O
R
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
S

7
5
.
8
6

5
5
,
3
4
8
.
0
7

1
7
3
,
9
5
1
.
9
3

2
2
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

7
5
.
8
6

5
5
,
3
4
8
.
0
7

1
7
3
,
9
5
1
.
9
3

2
2
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

6
2
.
8
4

5
,
6
2
8
.
8
7

9
,
5
1
9
.
1
3

1
5
,
1
4
8
.
0
0

1
5
,
1
4
8
.
0
0

0
0
0
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

8
2
.
9
9

1
9
,
5
6
3
.
1
3

9
5
,
4
3
6
.
8
7

1
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

4
5
1
 
-
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N

7
1
.
7
8

6
,
9
5
9
.
6
7

1
7
,
7
0
0
.
3
3

2
4
,
6
6
0
.
0
0

2
4
,
6
6
0
.
0
0

4
5
2
 
-
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
P
R
E
S
E
R
V
A
T
I
O
N

6
.
3
8

9
,
5
9
5
.
8
4

6
5
4
.
1
6

1
0
,
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
,
2
5
0
.
0
0

4
6
3
 
-
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

5
7
.
8
8

3
,
0
5
1
.
2
9

4
,
1
9
3
.
7
1

7
,
2
4
5
.
0
0

7
,
2
4
5
.
0
0

4
6
4
 
-
 
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

3
6
.
7
9

1
2
,
2
8
5
.
6
9

7
,
1
4
9
.
3
1

1
9
,
4
3
5
.
0
0

1
9
,
4
3
5
.
0
0

4
7
8
 
-
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
N
O
W
 
&
 
I
C
E
 
R
E
M
O
V
A
L

7
0
.
2
3

5
7
,
0
8
4
.
4
9

1
3
4
,
6
5
3
.
5
1

1
9
1
,
7
3
8
.
0
0

1
9
1
,
7
3
8
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

9
3
4
,
1
7
6
.
7
6

9
3
4
,
1
7
6
.
7
6

E
N
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

8
9
6
,
6
1
4
.
7
6

8
9
6
,
6
1
4
.
7
6

B
E
G
.
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

3
7
,
5
6
2
.
0
0

3
7
,
5
6
2
.
0
0

N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

7
0
.
2
3

5
7
,
0
8
4
.
4
9

1
3
4
,
6
5
3
.
5
1

1
9
1
,
7
3
8
.
0
0

1
9
1
,
7
3
8
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

7
5
.
8
6

5
5
,
3
4
8
.
0
7

1
7
3
,
9
5
1
.
9
3

2
2
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

2
2
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

F
u
n
d
 
2
0
2
 
-
 
M
A
J
O
R
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
S
:



R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
N
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
L
A
W
T
O
N

3
/
6

P
a
g
e
:

1
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
5
:
2
7
 
P
M

U
s
e
r
:
 
I
M
U
S
L

D
B
:
 
L
a
w
t
o
n

P
E
R
I
O
D
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

%
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
:
 
8
3
.
8
4

%
 
B
D
G
T

U
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

Y
T
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

2
0
2
2
-
2
3

A
M
E
N
D
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T

2
0
2
2
-
2
3

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

B
U
D
G
E
T

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

G
L
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

F
u
n
d
 
2
0
3
 
-
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
S

6
5
.
7
6

5
5
,
7
1
5
.
9
9

1
0
6
,
9
8
4
.
0
1

1
6
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

1
6
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

6
5
.
7
6

5
5
,
7
1
5
.
9
9

1
0
6
,
9
8
4
.
0
1

1
6
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

1
6
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

5
8
.
9
7

6
,
6
2
1
.
9
6

9
,
5
1
8
.
0
4

1
6
,
1
4
0
.
0
0

1
6
,
1
4
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

7
4
.
2
2

2
9
,
2
3
3
.
8
0

8
4
,
1
4
6
.
2
0

1
1
3
,
3
8
0
.
0
0

1
1
3
,
3
8
0
.
0
0

4
5
2
 
-
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
P
R
E
S
E
R
V
A
T
I
O
N

3
2
.
7
1

1
,
3
4
5
.
8
6

6
5
4
.
1
4

2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

4
6
3
 
-
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

3
1
.
9
6

6
,
8
0
4
.
2
2

3
,
1
9
5
.
7
8

1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

4
6
4
 
-
 
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

3
3
.
8
3

1
3
,
2
0
1
.
8
1

6
,
7
4
8
.
1
9

1
9
,
9
5
0
.
0
0

1
9
,
9
5
0
.
0
0

4
7
8
 
-
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
N
O
W
 
&
 
I
C
E
 
R
E
M
O
V
A
L

6
4
.
5
7

5
7
,
2
0
7
.
6
5

1
0
4
,
2
6
2
.
3
5

1
6
1
,
4
7
0
.
0
0

1
6
1
,
4
7
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

2
2
2
,
8
6
3
.
3
6

2
2
2
,
8
6
3
.
3
6

E
N
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

2
2
1
,
6
3
3
.
3
6

2
2
1
,
6
3
3
.
3
6

B
E
G
.
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

1
,
2
3
0
.
0
0

1
,
2
3
0
.
0
0

N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

6
4
.
5
7

5
7
,
2
0
7
.
6
5

1
0
4
,
2
6
2
.
3
5

1
6
1
,
4
7
0
.
0
0

1
6
1
,
4
7
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

6
5
.
7
6

5
5
,
7
1
5
.
9
9

1
0
6
,
9
8
4
.
0
1

1
6
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

1
6
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

F
u
n
d
 
2
0
3
 
-
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
S
:



R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
N
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
L
A
W
T
O
N

4
/
6

P
a
g
e
:

1
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
5
:
2
7
 
P
M

U
s
e
r
:
 
I
M
U
S
L

D
B
:
 
L
a
w
t
o
n

P
E
R
I
O
D
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

%
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
:
 
8
3
.
8
4

%
 
B
D
G
T

U
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

Y
T
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

2
0
2
2
-
2
3

A
M
E
N
D
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T

2
0
2
2
-
2
3

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

B
U
D
G
E
T

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

G
L
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

F
u
n
d
 
2
0
4
 
-
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D

8
4
.
1
3

4
8
,
2
0
5
.
4
1

2
5
5
,
4
9
4
.
2
0

3
0
3
,
6
9
9
.
6
1

2
6
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

8
4
.
1
3

4
8
,
2
0
5
.
4
1

2
5
5
,
4
9
4
.
2
0

3
0
3
,
6
9
9
.
6
1

2
6
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

5
0
.
6
3

1
,
3
8
2
.
5
0

1
,
4
1
7
.
5
0

2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

3
0
.
0
4

4
8
,
5
3
3
.
3
6

2
0
,
8
4
1
.
6
4

6
9
,
3
7
5
.
0
0

6
9
,
3
7
5
.
0
0

4
4
3
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

2
2
.
0
0

2
2
,
2
6
9
.
9
8

6
,
2
8
0
.
0
2

2
8
,
5
5
0
.
0
0

2
8
,
5
5
0
.
0
0

4
4
4
 
-
 
S
I
D
E
W
A
L
K
S

5
9
.
2
7

6
1
,
5
1
9
.
0
8

8
9
,
5
3
0
.
9
2

1
5
1
,
0
5
0
.
0
0

1
5
1
,
0
5
0
.
0
0

4
4
6
 
-
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
S
 
(
N
O
T
 
A
C
T
 
5
1
)

0
.
0
0

5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
.
0
0

5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

4
6
4
 
-
 
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

4
5
.
9
8

1
3
8
,
7
0
4
.
9
2

1
1
8
,
0
7
0
.
0
8

2
5
6
,
7
7
5
.
0
0

2
5
6
,
7
7
5
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

3
8
8
,
6
3
5
.
8
5

3
4
5
,
9
3
6
.
2
4

E
N
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

3
4
1
,
7
1
1
.
2
4

3
4
1
,
7
1
1
.
2
4

B
E
G
.
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

4
6
,
9
2
4
.
6
1

4
,
2
2
5
.
0
0

N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

4
5
.
9
8

1
3
8
,
7
0
4
.
9
2

1
1
8
,
0
7
0
.
0
8

2
5
6
,
7
7
5
.
0
0

2
5
6
,
7
7
5
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

8
4
.
1
3

4
8
,
2
0
5
.
4
1

2
5
5
,
4
9
4
.
2
0

3
0
3
,
6
9
9
.
6
1

2
6
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

F
u
n
d
 
2
0
4
 
-
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
:



R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
N
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
L
A
W
T
O
N

5
/
6

P
a
g
e
:

1
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
5
:
2
7
 
P
M

U
s
e
r
:
 
I
M
U
S
L

D
B
:
 
L
a
w
t
o
n

P
E
R
I
O
D
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

%
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
:
 
8
3
.
8
4

%
 
B
D
G
T

U
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

Y
T
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

2
0
2
2
-
2
3

A
M
E
N
D
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T

2
0
2
2
-
2
3

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

B
U
D
G
E
T

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

G
L
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

F
u
n
d
 
5
9
2
 
-
 
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

1
0
1
.
8
9

(
3
7
.
8
3
)

2
,
0
3
7
.
8
3

2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

6
4
.
8
8

1
4
5
,
6
5
3
.
8
3

2
6
9
,
1
3
2
.
1
7

4
1
4
,
7
8
6
.
0
0

4
1
4
,
7
8
6
.
0
0

5
4
8
 
-
 
S
E
W
E
R

9
2
.
2
1

5
9
,
1
6
4
.
9
7

7
0
0
,
5
1
5
.
0
3

7
5
9
,
6
8
0
.
0
0

7
5
9
,
6
8
0
.
0
0

5
5
6
 
-
 
W
A
T
E
R

8
2
.
5
9

2
0
4
,
7
8
0
.
9
7

9
7
1
,
6
8
5
.
0
3

1
,
1
7
6
,
4
6
6
.
0
0

1
,
1
7
6
,
4
6
6
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

7
4
.
2
4

9
4
,
5
9
0
.
7
5

2
7
2
,
6
6
7
.
2
5

3
6
7
,
2
5
8
.
0
0

3
6
7
,
2
5
8
.
0
0

5
4
8
 
-
 
S
E
W
E
R

6
3
.
3
7

1
8
7
,
3
4
5
.
8
2

3
2
4
,
0
3
9
.
1
8

5
1
1
,
3
8
5
.
0
0

5
1
1
,
3
8
5
.
0
0

5
5
6
 
-
 
W
A
T
E
R

6
7
.
9
1

2
8
1
,
9
3
6
.
5
7

5
9
6
,
7
0
6
.
4
3

8
7
8
,
6
4
3
.
0
0

8
7
8
,
6
4
3
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

4
,
8
1
9
,
7
2
1
.
2
1

4
,
8
1
9
,
7
2
1
.
2
1

E
N
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T
S

4
,
5
2
1
,
8
9
8
.
2
1

4
,
5
2
1
,
8
9
8
.
2
1

B
E
G
.
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

2
9
7
,
8
2
3
.
0
0

2
9
7
,
8
2
3
.
0
0

N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

6
7
.
9
1

2
8
1
,
9
3
6
.
5
7

5
9
6
,
7
0
6
.
4
3

8
7
8
,
6
4
3
.
0
0

8
7
8
,
6
4
3
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

8
2
.
5
9

2
0
4
,
7
8
0
.
9
7

9
7
1
,
6
8
5
.
0
3

1
,
1
7
6
,
4
6
6
.
0
0

1
,
1
7
6
,
4
6
6
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

F
u
n
d
 
5
9
2
 
-
 
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
:



R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
N
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
F
O
R
 
V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
L
A
W
T
O
N

6
/
6

P
a
g
e
:

1
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
2
2
 
0
5
:
2
7
 
P
M

U
s
e
r
:
 
I
M
U
S
L

D
B
:
 
L
a
w
t
o
n

P
E
R
I
O
D
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

%
 
F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
C
o
m
p
l
e
t
e
d
:
 
8
3
.
8
4

%
 
B
D
G
T

U
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

Y
T
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
2

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

2
0
2
2
-
2
3

A
M
E
N
D
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T

2
0
2
2
-
2
3

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

B
U
D
G
E
T

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

G
L
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

F
u
n
d
 
6
6
1
 
-
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
P
O
O
L
 
F
U
N
D

7
1
.
9
0

5
1
,
4
7
0
.
9
8

1
3
1
,
6
9
1
.
0
2

1
8
3
,
1
6
2
.
0
0

1
7
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
0
0
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

7
1
.
9
0

5
1
,
4
7
0
.
9
8

1
3
1
,
6
9
1
.
0
2

1
8
3
,
1
6
2
.
0
0

1
7
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

5
5
.
8
3

6
4
,
2
2
3
.
2
6

8
1
,
1
8
4
.
7
4

1
4
5
,
4
0
8
.
0
0

1
4
6
,
7
1
3
.
0
0

0
0
0
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

5
5
.
8
3

6
4
,
2
2
3
.
2
6

8
1
,
1
8
4
.
7
4

1
4
5
,
4
0
8
.
0
0

1
4
6
,
7
1
3
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

4
2
2
,
5
2
1
.
3
3

4
1
1
,
0
5
4
.
3
3

E
N
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

3
8
4
,
7
6
7
.
3
3

3
8
4
,
7
6
7
.
3
3

B
E
G
.
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

3
7
,
7
5
4
.
0
0

2
6
,
2
8
7
.
0
0

N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

5
5
.
8
3

6
4
,
2
2
3
.
2
6

8
1
,
1
8
4
.
7
4

1
4
5
,
4
0
8
.
0
0

1
4
6
,
7
1
3
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

7
1
.
9
0

5
1
,
4
7
0
.
9
8

1
3
1
,
6
9
1
.
0
2

1
8
3
,
1
6
2
.
0
0

1
7
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

F
u
n
d
 
6
6
1
 
-
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
P
O
O
L
 
F
U
N
D
:

8
,
3
6
9
,
3
2
0
.
5
5

8
,
2
6
7
,
7
0
0
.
9
4

E
N
D
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
-
 
A
L
L
 
F
U
N
D
S

F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
A
D
J
 
-
 
A
L
L
 
F
U
N
D
S

7
,
8
8
7
,
0
4
3
.
9
4

7
,
8
8
7
,
0
4
3
.
9
4

B
E
G
.
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
-
 
A
L
L
 
F
U
N
D
S

4
8
2
,
2
7
6
.
6
1

3
8
0
,
6
5
7
.
0
0

N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

6
3
.
0
1

1
,
0
0
1
,
9
7
5
.
2
6

1
,
7
0
6
,
8
5
6
.
7
4

2
,
7
0
8
,
8
3
2
.
0
0

2
,
6
3
5
,
1
3
4
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
-
 
A
L
L
 
F
U
N
D
S

7
8
.
4
9

6
8
6
,
4
2
7
.
4
9

2
,
5
0
4
,
6
8
1
.
1
2

3
,
1
9
1
,
1
0
8
.
6
1

3
,
0
1
5
,
7
9
1
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
-
 
A
L
L
 
F
U
N
D
S



 Circulation Report for October 2022 

We had 525 visitors and checked out a total of in 1,869 materials. 

Adult Fiction      454       
Audio Books      5 
Children Easy Books     821 
Junior Fiction      155 
Junior Non-Fiction     64 
Large Print      203 
Non-fiction      64 
Periodicals      21 
Videos                  42 
Young Adult fiction     38 
VOX Books      2 
 Total      1,869 
 
Computer Usage     36 uses                 
Michigan Overdrive Total Checkouts   20,318 
Michigan Overdrive Total Holds   7,256 
Michigan Overdrive Total Users   4,754 
New Items Processed     59 
Our Mel Items Received    103 
Our Mel Items Sent                95  
Lawton Overdrive Downloads    233 
Lawton Overdrive Holds     116 
 
Lawton Website visited 2,112 last 30 days 
Facebook visited 2,276 last 30 days 
Knitters: 27 
Story time: 57  
Book club: 13 
Mystery Club: 6 
Craft Night: 8 
Guess how many – spider rings – 16 guesses – 1 winner 
Halloween – 735 people and gave 521 pieces of candy out. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, Lyn Tone, Director 



LAWTON DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS  

 ACTIVITIES REPORT 

 

1. We had 3 interments at Oak Grove cemetery for the month of November. 

2. General maintenance and preparation for winter operations were performed.  

3. General clean-up was performed and leaves were picked up at the park 

4. We have done leaf pickup throughout the Village the Majority of the month. 

5. We put up Christmas lights and decorated Village hall and the 34’ tree at the new town 

Square. 

6. We will be replacing a broken hydrant on Walker St. in the next few days. 

7. ISO came in to town on 12-2 to review Fire department information and our water system.  

There will be some changes to a few operations and some more record keeping. 

8. Monthly Bacti samples were taken and were non-detect.  

9. We Pumped 26,154,000 gallons for November with a daily average of 871,800.  In 2021 we 

pumped 12,394,000 gallons. 

10. The WWTP treated and discharged a total of 1.87 million gallons of wastewater.  Daily 

effluent flows averaged 62,000 gallons per day which is 25 % capacity of the plant. 

Motor pool – 74 hrs.    Streets (not Act 51) – 249 hrs.    

Buildings & Grounds – 2 hrs.   Water Maintenance – 54 (19.5 OT) 

Cemetery – 19 hrs.     Sewer Maintenance – 144 (26 OT) 

Parks – 16 hrs.  (6 OT)    Vacation – 73 hrs. 

Civic Betterment – 69 hrs.   Sick time - 0 

Major Winter Maint. – 16 hrs.  (6 OT) Holiday – 72 hrs. 

Local Winter Maint. – 36 hrs.   (15 OT) 

       

Todd Hackenberg – Director of Public Works 



 LAWTON POLICE DEPARTMENT – COUNCIL REPORT 

NOVEMBER 2022 

Calls for Service/Complaints------------------------------104 

Ordinance complaints--------------------------------------5  

     Blight (1)            Zoning (1)              Misc. (3) 

Traffic stops---------------------------------------------------24 

     Citations issued (7)            Verbal warnings (21) 

Arrests---------------------------------------------------------5 

Accidents------------------------------------------------------0 

Parking citations---------------------------------------------2 

HOURS WORKED:   Scheduled (Full-time)   641 

    Scheduled (Part-time)   0 

    Overtime hours                16 

    Vacation hours                 48 

    Sick leave hours    11  

COMMUNITY POLICING: 

Officers made (32) field contacts and (27) business contacts. 

LPD assisted with escorting the LHS Varsity football team out of the 
Village as they headed to their quarterfinal game. 

NOTABLE INCIDENTS: 



Officer Largen observed a vehicle speeding in the area of S. Main and 
4th St.  Officer Largen stopped the vehicle and contacted the driver.  
Officer Largen returned to his vehicle to check the driver’s status and 
the vehicle took off from the stop.  Officer Largen stopped the vehicle 
and second time and detained the driver, conducting an OWI 
investigation.  The driver was subsequently arrested for drunk driving 
and lodged at the VBC jail. 

ADDITIONAL: 

For the month of November, Lawton officers spent many hours of 
directed traffic patrol, specifically targeting speed violations.  The 
number of hours spent in the following locations is as follows: 

17.42 hours – Main St.  

13.58 hours – All other areas within the Village  

Total hours – 31 

LPD had 19 (Assist other agency calls): 4 medical/ambulance calls in the 
Village, 1 medical/ambulance call in Antwerp Twp., 1 assist call in Paw 
Paw Twp., 3 in Antwerp Twp., 4 to Paw Paw PD, 3 to Mattawan PD, and 
3 assists in the Village. 

 

Respectfully, 

Chief Jeffrey Mack 

 

 



Van Buren County File Class / Section Report
Number Sub-Beat Date Offense Location OfficerIncident Code-Type

22-1029 LAWTON-1 11/18/2022 ZONING ORDINANCE 153.01 Zoning
ordinance 153.01

Walker --
Union  Street

Largen, J.-

22-1066 LAWTON-1 11/29/2022 BLIGHT ORDINANCE  93.01 Blight
Ordinance 93.01

518 Main
Street

Mack, J.-

Total: 2

Parking violation Cited

Junk Auto Removed


	Mi Enhancement Grant - Infrastructure Grant - Econ Dev and WF Grant - Project Budget.pdf
	Sheet1

	FY23 MI Enhancement Grant Application Form Village of Lawton.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page


	Name: Village of Lawton
	Address: 125 S Main Street, PO Box367, Lawton  MI  49065
	Phone: 269.624.6407
	Email: ImusL@LawtonMI.org
	Description of Project: The $1,000,000 in funding appropriated in PA 166 of 2022, Michigan infrastructure grants - part 1, Section 1094l, that were allocated to a Village with a population between 1,840 and 1,860 according to the most recent federal decennial census will be used by the Village of Lawton to extend the Village of Lawton's public water and wastewater infrastructure.
	Grantee Primary Contact: 
	Legislator Sponsor: Senator Aric Nesbitt
	Approp Amount: 1,000,000
	Dropdown1: [No]
	Text2: 
	Dropdown3: [Yes]
	Text3: Lisa Imus, Village ManagerBrittany Rathbun, Village Clerk
	Anticipated Timeframe for Costs: 1.  Engineering, Administration, Legal & Contingency: December 2022 - December 31, 20232.  Construction: April 2023 - December 31, 2023


